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PERFY IOEICRIAL BUILDIVG
Erie, Erie County, Pemnsylvanie

OWnsr «
ity of “irie.

Date of Erection
1812,

Architect
Unknovm.

3uilder
John Dicksone

Pregent Condition
Goode

Hunber of Stories
Mo, also attic and basemsnt, or ground floore

\. Mateorials of Construction:
- Tavive woods, flat stone, brick. Original building,
remnodeled and repaired,

Obher Bxisting Records:
Historicsl, Court Records, blographical records and personal.

Addibional Data-Ribliosraphy:
Hintory of Trie CGounty, Pemmsylvaniaj; Chicogo, Warner Beers
and Co. 1884.

A Twentieth Cenbury nistory of Zrie County, Femnnsylvania~Chicago
~1909. The Lewls Publishing Co.~Jobn Hiller, hisbtoriamn.

An 1llustrated History of the Commonwealth of Pemmsylvania. =Egle,
William H., i D. Hareisburg, DeWitt C. Goodrich & Goe 1876.
{Erie County by Isamc iloorhead).

History of Hrie Qounty, Pomnsylvénias. Philadelrhia, Liprincett Co.
1861 by Le G+ Sanford (Laurs Ge) Published by author and copyrighted
by her in 1894.

Welson's biographical dicticnary snd blatorical reference book of
Brlie County, Pencsylvaenia, Frie, 1896. Two~thirds of thia book by
Benjamin Whitmane From the press of Wilson Huaphryes and Co. Fourth
Stroct, Logansport, Indiana.

Newspapers: RIrie Dally D1mes, Hrie Dispatch-Herald, Erie Qbservers
{Yewspaper filea of Wrie Public Library.)
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FERRY MERMORIAL RUILDING
Erie;, Erie County, Pennsylvania

The community, which in later years became the City of Eris,
was but seventeen years old when Commodore Oliver Hazard Perry
arrived to begin the csonstruction of his famous fleet. A small
comnunity huddled on a few strests that now would be designated
alloys, with buildings to matche. The o0ld hotel on the corner of
Fronch and Third Streets was used by Commodore Perry ae headquarters
during his stay in Erie. When Commodore Perry came here to superimbend
the building of the fleet his headquarters were at Buehler's.

"Some who read these words will remember secing Commodore .
Perry, with the wounded Englishman, Commodore Barclay, leaning upon
his breast, and General Harrison and all the others, ecoming wp the
hill at the foot of French Street and going %o Duncants corner of
French and Third-——-during the war it was tne headquarters of
Commodore Perry and General Harrison." "Gommodore Porry!'s room was
on the south side, second storye” This building is still standing
(1862) but it is in ruins." These extracts from several histories
give the story of Gomnodore (Oliver Hazard Perry's headguariars,
except that a fov yesrs after 1862 the building was enilrely _
demolished and it explains why the Perry Memorisl was not the building
used by him for his headguarters. -

Howsver, there is much %o be said for the memorial selected.
During the bullding of Perry's fleet, the little hamlet of Erie was
£illed to overflowing with five hundred or more exkra people. This
was o time of not only building the boats, but of building taverns, . -
houses end stores, all of which were needed %0 take cars of the ineresased .

popurlati One

History egain takes up the story, "Scom after the war ¢losged Johm .. ..
Dickson built 2 tavern on the commer of Second and Prench, known'ae . B
the Steanboat House, which he oarried on for many years, a8 in June 1825
Lafayette was here entertalned at a grand banguet given in honor of TR
his visite® M™Just before the war (1812) John Dickson ereoted the three -
story frame building on thne southeast cormer of Second and Frendh_ Streetg
that still stands, an antique monument of (1d Bris. It was in Dickson's”
Totel that the great public dlrner was prepered which was served inLe~
Mayette's honor on the Second Street bridge.t "in 1809 Susan Gillesplie; -
daughter of John married John Dickson who came from Baltimore, M&. to .- .-
Trie in 1803, Just before the war of 1812 John Dickson built a tavern : .-
at the southeast correr of Second d Frepch Streects 20 x 40 feet, two. -
stories and baserent, later he built an addition along Fremch Streete!" ... -
"John Dickson served with Comuodore Perry and was one of the heroes of that:

He afterwards sailed the lakes as Ceptisin and was interested . - .

victorye X ‘ Rl
in commercoe He built the first dock at hrie, a store and warehouse s;.@u&tg@
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st the foot of Fremch Street.?

John Diokson's daughter Vancy married Jenusry 15, 1833 James
Hoskingon. Her grandson James Hoskingon, a graduats of the clase
of 1889 BErle High Sohool was gccidently killed while with the
Spanish American troops prararing for service.

The ancient and historical bullding now designated as the
Perry Memorisl Bullding by the City of Bris, loosted at the southeast
corner of Second and FPreanch Streets, Brie, Pemmsylvanisa, begins
its history in the patent issued by the Commorwealth of Pemnsylvania,
to George Coda, Yo which the following record Vole F, page 376,
Eris County Court records attest=- *Said lot 3229 belng the smme
which was patented by the Commonwealth of FPemngylvanias to George
Coda by patent acted 29%h of September 1806, which conveys the same
to James Smith, George Thompson and James Boggs by deed bearing dabe
Bth day of December 1807." These three men on the eleventh day of
Janugry 1808 conveyed the property to Samuel Graham who in turn
sonveyed it September 9, 1814 to John Dickson who arected on the plot
of ground this building baefore or after the building of Perry’s fleet in
the Erie Harbor, The property was later transferred by John Dicksen
Jsmuary 10, 1831 to Daniel Gillespie together with lot 3253 which
sald lot was granted to sald John Dickson by the legislature of
Permasylvania by an act of General Assembly February 23, 1827. These
recordg almost dispute the stories of the historians,and it would ssem
that the building was erected in 16814 and %haei for his services during
the war John Dickson recelved lot 3235, but =0 long as there is some
doudbt, the records must speak for themselvés,.

Cn Pebruary 8, 1831 Danlel Gillespie conveyed the property to
george Kelloge and Josiah Kellogm. November &5, 1833 George Kellogg
and wife transferred to Albert C. Ramsey, consideration $1,500 described
as follows: "Beginmning at corner of Segond Street snd Frenoch Sihreet
thence southwardly along French Street 165 feet to the corner of lot
2230 thence eastward, 165 feet by a line parallel to Second Sirest
and thence northwardly to Seoond Street by a line parallel %o Frenoh
Street snd thence westwardly along Second Street 165 fest to corner
Second and French the place of beginning said lot _52%9 being the same,

otc.t

From this record there is a gap to 1984 when the Clty of Brie
aoquired the property desoribed as follows in the court records:
 Sherriffts Deed-Bridget Stanton Estate by William F. Brown, Sheriff to

$47.04 City of Erie March 3, 1934«" "All the right, title, interest
and claim of the defendant Margaret Stanton Exeoutrix of Bridget Stenton,
deceased of, in and to the following desoribed real eastate to wit:
rall that ocertain piece or parcel of land situate in the Firat Ward
of the city of Erie, County of Brie and State of Pemsylvania bounded
and described as follows: Begimming at the point of intersection of

the south line of Second Strest with the east line of Prenoh Street;
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thence east along said south line of Second Street 115 feet to
an alley, thence parallel with the south line of Second Street 115 feat
%0 an slley, thence scuth along the west line of sald alley 142 feet
f¥o a point; thenoe west and parallel with the scuth line of Second
Street 115 feet to the east line of French Street; thence north along
eact line of Fronoh Street 152 feet to the place of begimming., Having
eroched thereon a largse frame dwelling house and other out-bulldings."

The Perry lemorial may have been lifted up in a Wew England
State and carried to Erie, if it is to De judged by its extarior,
which is of identical design with many old Wew England cclonial taverns.
It fronts on Frenoh Street, and originally had one wide wocoden step ,
to its front doors The door is placed exactly in the oemter of the dbuilding -
with two windows on each side ef it. When the sidewalk was lald it :
was found necessary to add the thres stone steps. It is a two-story,
bagement and attic building. The second floor has five windows on the
Prenoh Street side, faoing the west.

On the north or Second Street eide, entrance is gained through the

Tap Room whiech is located st the corner of Second and Frenoh Streets, s

' small room with a window on the Prench Street eide and a door placed
between two windows on the Second Street side. 41l of the windows on th&
firgt and second floors are 6! by 33" with 24 lighte of glase., The o
basenent has an exit on the east side of the house and there le one door
on the first flpor leading from the hall, and one window on the second
floor. The Bouth side of the house has two windows on both firat and
second floors. In the basement, to the east of the tap room, in what
is now oooupled by the furnace, there are two additionsl windows. s
There is snother room in the basement used moatly for storazge ab presenﬁ. o
When the City of Erie smquired the property in 1924 they removed a '
kitchen which was built toward the east of the original bullding,
and other structuree toward the soubh.

Periaps the most intriguing part of this tavern are the tumnels
and rooms under the basement. The walls of these tumnels and part of the
supporting walls of the house are dbuilt of soft blue shale #labs 1lsid
in a rip-rap fashion on top of each others There are many suoh turnels
under taverns in the Yew BEngland States. It is sald the tunnelas under
the Perry Memorisl were used during the pre-Civil War days as a part of
the "underground rallroad® which operated ia Erie and vieinity,

4s you enter the front door a small vestibule oonfronts you, with }

seven steps %6 the wide hall and its fine oclonial stelrway with mahogany = .

rail and treads set off by waite risers and balustrade hand twrned and

seroll work Om the side of the hall are two large almoat square roome,

. the two on the north side balng used as parlors and the southeast rooms -
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&8 a Kitohen and dining room. TUnder the stalrmay are steps leading

0 the cellar or bhasement terminating at the large sllding doors of

the tap roome These doors are fitted with glaps tops. On the

second floor originally were six bedrooms, one of whioh has becn changed
into a bath room.

The exterior of the house oh the French Street side ia fitted
with & colonial cornice, and & hip roof with half pitoh. It has
two chimneys, but no cornice on any other part of the house. The
original shingles are sald to be still on the roof, covered with
slate, and all coriginal doors even in the basement have bean retaineds
& smsll part of a oellar well has been broken through for a door and an
outside entrance walled upe The Well in the yard is stlll there.
Flagstones of shale are wder almost the entire east yard a few feet
below the surface.

In the northeast 2oom on the first floor, on either side of the
fire place bockcases were bulli, each with tw solid wooden doors ornsnmentved
with glass knobs and 014 catones. The left hand bookcase has seven
shelves, three of which are fitted with pigeon holes. The right hand
beokoase has flive large roomy shelves. The doors of the rooms have
solid butt hinges and old style double lockse There is one attic
window faocing south, two chirmeys, one on the north and one on the
gouth. Tha roof has two gables. The maln entrance has double doors
swinging inwerd., The floors are of white pine tongued and grooved by band,
rendom widthse In one of the rooms of this Yenorial the first Roman
Oatholic servicaes held in Erie were conducteds The City of Erie
is restoring the Tap Rooit.

Sporovad W
M 29I

*® See Prie Veckly Observer of Janueyy 14, 1802, article entitieq
"Commodore Peryry 's Heao-yuearters. fnother old Lend Ssrk Removed.M

T epushlorts Frie Hotel, "latterly known as the "Helonkey House®
k] - o H
ot oorner of Frmnv‘ snd Third Streets, is rapidly being

Pevwaa® Yaly 2erazg TGO,



-son's corner by iir. ¥yetn from Deuphin county. In front of Dickson's

in this bullding.,¥#* Directiy east and opgosite was bie nouse inown
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“ieh, 26, 187/ - The Erie Observer - "01d Frenci Street and
Presgue Isle bﬁJ by John Asabough — "¥r. Editor: "It may be proper
Lo state that the articles of mine {save tue last) written for the 0b~
server resuited {rom recollection znd observaticon. - In 4uis paper : :
and the one publighed lsost week [ have ~ save In a few items - gathered
Trom history end lhe lips of thove savanced in 1ifée suen Tacts as I
present, 1 fino some discrepuncies sud trust sueh of your readers
a5 digeovery crrore will recuify them.

Upon tue northesst corner of rrench end Seseond streets there
wos £ 1oy nouss occuplied by Wres. Calnerine OfHeil. A high bridge ex-
tended on Second, bsiween Frencn and Stote streets. sSoulheast corner
Freunch anG 3econw weas Dlessons in 18:i%5. Dickson came to Erie in L1809,
nad begen a salloy ang was generally 0nhauvc in the lake trade. In :
his house the dinmer was preared which vus given to La ﬁ&}@tuu and

sulie under tie bower on the Seconc streest b?lﬁﬂe.

"The MHirror®, the first newspaper in Erie, wes issued from Dick-

nouge, it is sald, was plecec the flrst brick pavement iaid in Erie.
Just east of Dieckvon's wag the two-s5tory log store of Thomas Bilson&t

P. 3. V. Hamot cowmmencec selling goods hers with Mr. ¥®ilson. Opposite

Dicksonts wost (soutia—west corner), was the veli-known Cuwmiin's Tavern..
It was & :L rge buiid Png . o Capt. Join Cupwins was sh al'm.}‘ of £ ,'LC‘GI' nd .
kept this house for more than a score of years. #¥t very near the corner =
of Tk lrd nd Frenci was a log house built In 1804 and owned by Conrsd:
Brown. It is saic tie first Court neld in Erie county was orgenized:

a5 Duncen's in 1817 snd subseyuently kaown ss Buehlers, Bees and.

ueConkeyts. (Bees should be Rees, evidently typographical error).
Join MePFlroy ané Jolm Verren bullt this house, John Verren came here
in 1800C. During the war it was the hesduuarters of Commodore Perry
ané General Herrison. Commodore Perry's roown was on the soubth side,

Ssnford (father of bLhe Lic torlan) Stepnen Voolverton, 1 Billiam W. Reed
‘and Thomes Forster clerked for Wr. Reed. "0id Juaa“, yf@dﬂmﬁﬁ there:

“abeth Reep was one of the tea Ghers, ¥FE Onaobﬁte tirie Red’ guore

scoond story. Here Purser fagrath comniitec suiclde.ss

Midway between Tulrd and Fourti: streels and on the west side of
Frenen was tune fawous Cld Red Store and warehouse of Reed. Gilleg

occasionally. Camp startec tue Acecemy in the old store end Hefe the
Presbyteriens organised the [irst Sundsy schoel in 1821, mlﬁb’EllZ;

two-story log house which in 1812 was: Knoun &s DL?Kuﬁh g Tavern. Ii
was puilt by a Geruman pemed Lenmen in 1808, Cowgill, ‘the ‘old Quaker,
afterwards lived theré, and died in 1822 ULCL 70. Cddkaiﬁ #. Connor
had e sail-makers' shop here after the war.' S

Inforﬂrtlon furnished by | L
fiiss Amnie Scolt Bexter,: &ej
B Peach Dt., Erle, Perna.
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Quotetion from Miss Baxter's letter:

"Please note that in 1812 and to 1815 Dickson was located
in a Tavern between Third end Fourth on French (Streets here,
numbered from Bay south). But in 1815 (quite a whiie after the -
Battle of Lake brie) bickson evidently built at Second and French
streets the place now designated as the Perry “emorial. The
writer makes a point of the 1815, with the follow-up of his Tavern
in 1812, So that some writer, coming along hes presumedly thought
that the two plsces were one and the sanme. But he is extremely =
clear in regard to the tavern at which Commocdore Perry stopped,
even guoting the sulicide to impress the fact. The fzets as pre-
sented by this writer and the former one and bscked by Miss Laura
G. Sanford, whose father, as noted mbove, clerked across the ztreet,
would seem to be indisputzbledt




